

REFINING | BULLION TRADING | MANUFACTURING ASSAYING & HALLMARKING | RETAILING DIGITAL INVESTMENT GOLD RETAILING





CONTENTS

Refining	4
Bullion Trading	24
Manufacturing	44
Assaying & Hallmarking	64
Retailing	81
Digital Investment Gold Retailing	106





Introduction to self-assessment guide

The self-assessment guide is applicable for organisations of any size as the test is based on the practices deployed and not the volume of trade conducted. It is voluntary at present and there will be no audit or public endorsement. Providers can demonstrate adherence to the practices through public disclosure to customers, investors and other interested parties. This can be achieved in several ways – via providers' own websites, through marketing materials or more generally online.

Self-assessment guide aims to help the provider with current state assessment of their practices against corresponding Code of Conduct and entails three steps for assessment.

- 1 Read the corresponding Code of Conduct thoroughly before beginning this assessment.
- Refer to guiding questions to develop conclusion for the organisation's practices against each Code of Conduct statement to determine the extent to which a Code of Conduct is observed by the organisation.
- Assess current state against each Code of Conduct. The assessment is built on the gravity and urgency to address the areas of improvement.

Assessment outcome would be as following:

A. Observed (O)

The provider observes the Code of Conduct in entirety.

B. Broadly Observed (BO)

The provider broadly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more areas of improvement that the provider should address and follow up within a defined timeline.

C. Partly Observed (PO)

The provider partly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more critical areas of improvement and should be addressed as high-priority items.

D. Not Observed (NO)

The provider does not observe the Code of Conduct.

The self-assessment guide is evolving in nature and will mature over time with inputs from the market participants.



Detailed assessment guidance

I promise to conduct "Know Your Provider" checks and record all the relevant information about my suppliers before onboarding new suppliers Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you conduct due diligence/have internal processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them? Do you collect requisite documents from suppliers for Know Your Provider checks? Do you conduct business with the suppliers if they can't fulfil the minimum requirements? Do you maintain record of the information and documents collected? Do you update the information collected on an ongoing basis? Assessment notes: **Area(s) of improvement:**



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you have a criterion t	to only procure gold which adheres to Indian industry accepted standard
Do you conduct indeper (such as weight, present	ndent test for dore received? Do you test for all the relevant characte ce of trace metals, etc.)?
Do you document all info	ormation (such as weight, miner details, etc.) related to the trade in pu
	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)'	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)'	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable
agreements/other docun	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)'	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)'	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)? Assessment notes:	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable?
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)'	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable?
agreements/other docun period (at least 2 years)? Assessment notes:	nents? Do you maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable?



ordaniala (Environment,	global responsible sourcing guidelines as well as consider ES Social and Governance) of suppliers
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to cor	nsider:
	o only procure gold which adheres to global responsible sourcing guideli you ensure adherence with proper audit and certification?
Do you ensure that impor	ted gold complies with regulatory provisions of the country of origin?
Do you consider environ environment) while select	mental standards, beyond the applicable laws (e.g. invest in restoration ting a supplier?
Do you consider other so transparency) criteria?	ocial (e.g. safe working environment, child labour free) and governance (e
Assessment notes:	
Area(s) of improvement	ent:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you have a standard	old gold purchase policy for all customers?
	cate all aspects taken into consideration while pricing old gold (purity, taxes, etc.) to all customers, consistently and impartially?
Do you state key risks (e	e.g. gold price risk in refining on contract) objectively?
4	
Do you collect KYC detai requirements?	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
requirements?	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
requirements?	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
requirements?	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
requirements?	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
requirements?	ils of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me
requirements?	
requirements? Assessment notes:	
requirements? Assessment notes:	
requirements? Assessment notes:	



oadly observed
oadly observed
ot observed
ne received scrap gold? Do you test for all the re .) before accepting gold?
o product, supplier and transaction? Do you maintain ears)?



and purity standards as ch	naracterized by markings and commitment to the customers
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you ensure that the m	narking on refined bars conforms to the product specifications?
Do you have testing labs measurement?	s (in-house or external) suitably equipped and staffed to ensure accuracy
	cords of refined bars including characteristics (dimensions, weight, finis
homogeneity, purity, etc.)	and test results?
Assessment notes:	
0	
Area(s) of improvem	ent:



u have adequ yees?	pliance to all a uate workplac training to er	Broadly obs Not observe	ed laws? enefits to prov	ride a safe an	d healthy work
estions to u ensure comp u have adequ yees? u offer regular	pliance to all a uate workplac training to er	Not observe	ed laws? enefits to prov	ride a safe an	d healthy work
estions to u ensure comp u have adequ yees? u offer regular	pliance to all a uate workplac training to er	applicable labour le policies and be	laws? enefits to prov	ride a safe an	d healthy work
u ensure comp u have adequ yees? u offer regular	pliance to all a uate workplac training to er	applicable labour I	enefits to prov	ride a safe an	d healthy work
u have adequ yees? u offer regular	uate workplac	e policies and be	enefits to prov	ride a safe an	d healthy work
yees? u offer regular	training to er			ride a safe an	d healthy work
		nployees, as requ	ired?		
ment note	es:				
of improv	rement:				
	of improv	of improvement:	of improvement:	of improvement:	of improvement:



I promise to have mandatory industrial licenses/approvals as per applicable regulations Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you ensure compliance to all applicable industrial licenses/approvals for your organization (including refinery / testing lab)? Do you maintain records of cases of non-compliance, queries from regulator along with actions taken to resolve them? Do you have adequate processes to ensure timely renewal of licenses? Assessment notes: **Area(s) of improvement:**



supply to delivery to my cu	ustomers
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
	traceability of gold throughout the refining process? Do you maintain dore/scrap gold, custom clearance records, batch details, workers, et
Do you have physical/dig	tital systems to capture these details accurately?
Do you maintain these re	ecords for reasonable period (at least 2 years)?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	ent:
	ent:
	ent:
	ent:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
	safety measures (e.g. physical security, access control) to store and traild, refined gold products, cash, precious metals, etc.)?
Do you have adequate in	surance or capital buffers to cover against events of loss?
Do you seek services from unrefined or refined gold	m accredited logistics companies only for international/domestic movem?
Do you conduct due dil empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies b
	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies t
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies b
empanelling them?	igence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies b
empanelling them? Assessment notes:	
empanelling them?	
empanelling them? Assessment notes:	
empanelling them? Assessment notes:	
empanelling them? Assessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you conduct due dilig	ence/KYC checks to evaluate customers before initiating business wi
Do you conduct business	s with the customers even if they are unable to fulfil the KYC requirem
Do you update this inform	nation periodically?
	nation periodically?
Do you update this inform	nation periodically?
Assessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you have physical/dig	gital systems in place to receive customer complaints?
Upon receiving a compla	int, do you commit a timeline for redressal?
Do you maintain record resolved) for reasonable	ds of the customer complaints (number of complaints received, p period?
	eedback at regular intervals?
	eedback at regular intervals?
	eedback at regular intervals?
Do you solicit customer f	eedback at regular intervals?
	eedback at regular intervals?
	eedback at regular intervals?
	eedback at regular intervals?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to d	consider:
	any educational material for customers? Do you include details on produces, refining standards, markings, etc.?
Do you train front-end	staff to offer material to educate customers?
	se materials, do you point customers to other external sources of cre
information?	
information? Assessment notes	
Assessment notes	
Assessment notes	
Assessment notes	



Current state	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	d Not observed
Key questions	s to consider:
Do you commur customers?	nicate and clearly align on key terms of payment before finalising trade with s
Do you ensure t	hat you as well as the suppliers/customers adhere to the terms?
3	
	echanisms in place for events when one party violates the terms? otes:
Assessment n	otes:
Assessment n	otes:
Assessment n Area(s) of imp	otes:



Broadly observed
Broadly observed
Not observed
sider:
measure and monitor major financial and non-financial risks to business?
ent practices including policies, governance in place to mitigate/manage th
nt:



	omise to have a dedicate ness incentives	d and	trained risk management team without linkage to any
	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Key	/ questions to consid	er:	
	Do you have a team that is management?	indeper	ndent of other business operations that is responsible for ris
2	Do you have appropriate polic	es, pro	cesses and governance to ensure their independence?
Are	ea(s) of improvement:		



	Current state:	
	Observed [Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
(e	ey questions to consider:	
	Do you comply with laws and regurefining, etc.) in India?	lations that are applicable to your business operations (dore impor
		mentation for all compliance and audit procedures? Does it includ om regulator, events of non-compliance and corresponding action
	Da	
	auditors without any conflict of inte	d record its findings for reasonable period? Do you hire professiona erest to conduct external audits?
•	auditors without any conflict of inte	
	auditors without any conflict of interpolation by you disclose this information to publish audit results in public domination.	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
	auditors without any conflict of inte	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
	auditors without any conflict of interpolation by you disclose this information to publish audit results in public domination.	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
	auditors without any conflict of interpolation by you disclose this information to publish audit results in public domination.	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
	auditors without any conflict of interpolation by you disclose this information to publish audit results in public domination.	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
1	auditors without any conflict of interpolation by you disclose this information to publish audit results in public domination.	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
Ass	auditors without any conflict of interpolation of your disclose this information to publish audit results in public domessessment notes:	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
Ass	auditors without any conflict of interpolation by you disclose this information to publish audit results in public domination.	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als
\s:	auditors without any conflict of interpolation of your disclose this information to publish audit results in public domessessment notes:	erest to conduct external audits? o customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you als



Self- Assessment Declaration

By signing below, I/we, hereby declare and affirm the following:

- 1/We have thoroughly reviewed and understood the Code of Conduct established by IAGES.
- 2 The information provided in this self-assessment is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
- I/We acknowledge that this self-assessment is a continuous improvement process, and we shall address any identified gaps and implement necessary corrective actions to enhance our compliance with the IAGES Code of Conduct.

Name of Organisation/Company/Firm:
Full Correspondence Address:
Contact Person:
Designation:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Official Stamp/Seal (if applicable):





Introduction to Self-assessment guide

The self-assessment guide is applicable for organisations of any size as the test is based on the practices deployed and not the volume of trade conducted. It is voluntary at present and there will be no audit or public endorsement. Providers can demonstrate adherence to the practices through public disclosure to customers, investors and other interested parties. This can be achieved in several ways – via providers' own websites, through marketing materials or more generally online.

Self-assessment guide aims to help the provider with current state assessment of their practices against corresponding Code of Conduct and entails three steps for assessment

- Read the corresponding Code of Conduct thoroughly before beginning this assessment
- Refer to guiding questions to develop conclusion for the organisation's practices against each Code of Conduct statement to determine the extent to which a Code of Conduct is observed by the organisation
- 3 Assess current state against each Code of Conduct. The assessment is built on the gravity and urgency to address the areas of improvement

Assessment outcome would be as following –

A. Observed (O)

The provider observes the Code of Conduct in entirety

B. Broadly Observed (BO)

The provider broadly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more areas of improvement that the provider should address and follow up within a defined timeline

C. Partly Observed (PO)

The provider partly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more critical areas of improvement and should be addressed as high-priority items

D. Not Observed (NO)

The provider does not observe the Code of Conduct.

The self-assessment guide is evolving in nature and will mature over time with inputs from the market participants.



Detailed assessment guidance

I promise to buy high integrity gold from trustworthy suppliers, who adhere to responsible gold standards, after conducting adequate due diligence on them

Current state:

Do you have a criterion to only procure gold which adheres to Indian industry-accepted standards only Do you conduct due diligence/have adequate processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them? Do you monitor and update the information on suppliers periodically? Assessment notes:		Current state:
Do you have a criterion to only procure gold which adheres to Indian industry-accepted standards only Do you conduct due diligence/have adequate processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them? Do you monitor and update the information on suppliers periodically? Assessment notes:		Observed Broadly observed
Do you have a criterion to only procure gold which adheres to Indian industry-accepted standards only Do you conduct due diligence/have adequate processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them? Do you monitor and update the information on suppliers periodically? Assessment notes:		Partly observed Not observed
Do you conduct due diligence/have adequate processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them? Do you monitor and update the information on suppliers periodically? Assessment notes:	Ke	y questions to consider:
with them? Do you monitor and update the information on suppliers periodically? Assessment notes:	1	Do you have a criterion to only procure gold which adheres to Indian industry-accepted standards only
Assessment notes:	2	Do you conduct due diligence/have adequate processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them?
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvement:	3	Do you monitor and update the information on suppliers periodically?
Area(s) of improvement:	_	
	Ard	ea(s) of improvement:
	_	



vith suppliers	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
(ey questions to co	onsider:
Do you document all inf	ormation related to the trade in purchase orders/other documents?
Do you ensure that the crelationship the supplier	documentation is completed for all trades, irrespective of volume and ?
)	
	s of past transactions for reasonable period?
Do you maintain records Assessment notes:	s of past transactions for reasonable period?
	s of past transactions for reasonable period?
	s of past transactions for reasonable period?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	



I promise to offer fair and clear information on key product characteristics to my customers
Current state:
Observed Broadly observed
Partly observed Not observed
Key questions to consider:
Do you disclose conditions for the transaction and have documents to share the information with customers?
Do you disclose applicable regulatory guidelines applicable to product to your customer?
Do you state potential investment risks objectively?
Assessment notes:
Area(s) of improvement:



Current state:	
Current state.	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
ey questions to co	onsider:
Do you charge standar industry?	d prices and fees to the customers irrespective of their understanding
Do you disclose pricing charges)?	components to the customer (e.g. base price of gold, mark up and l
ssessment notes:	
ssessment notes:	
rea(s) of improver	nent:
	nent:
	nent:



I promise to clearly commownership	nunicate terms and conditions including customer rights related to g
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
	key terms and conditions to prospects and customers? Does this incomer rights, settlement time, insurance arrangements?
Do you make the custo changes during the trans	omer aware of their rights and at what stage legal ownership of the busaction?
Assessment notes:	
Area(s) of improvem	nent:
	nent:
	nent:
	nent:
	nent:



	irrency	
	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
Key	questions to consid	der:
1 D	o you assess the risks invol	ved in trading/holding physical inventory/currency?
D	o you hedge the transaction	risks involved?
3 In	n case you take advance pay	ment, do you ensure that customer is protected from significant loss
ASS	essment notes:	
Ass	essment notes:	
	essment notes:	
	essment notes:	
	essment notes:	:



	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Ke	y questions to consider:
	Do you maintain receipts/business contracts for all transactions? Do you include all the requisite detabout product, price and transaction?
2	
	Do you store the above records for reasonable period (at least 2 years)? sessment notes:
Ass	
Ass	sessment notes:
Ass	sessment notes:
Ass	sessment notes:



Broadly observed Not observed consider: ediate settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for ront? nal risk limits and mitigate undue market risk that could affect your crace lending transactions involving customers' gold holdings that could create risk be unaware of?
Not observed consider: ediate settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for ront? nal risk limits and mitigate undue market risk that could affect your crace lending transactions involving customers' gold holdings that could create risk that could create
ediate settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for cont? The provided in the settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for cont? The provided in the settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for cont? The provided in the settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for cont? The provided in the settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for cont?
ediate settlement of gold trades by hedging or consigning purchase for cont? all risk limits and mitigate undue market risk that could affect your crallending transactions involving customers' gold holdings that could create risk that
ront? nal risk limits and mitigate undue market risk that could affect your cr lending transactions involving customers' gold holdings that could create ri
lending transactions involving customers' gold holdings that could create ri
y be unaware of?
:
ement:



Current state: Observed		Broadly observed	
Dbserved		Droadly observed	
		broadly observed	
Partly observed		Not observed	
questions to o	onsider:		
you consider profe	ssional custodia	s/vaulting service providers (e.g.	
you have adequate	e insurance or ca	oital buffers to cover against any e	vent of loss?
	diligence / "Kno	Your Provider" checks to evalua	te logistics agencies
(s) of improve	ment:		
	you deploy adequate you consider professive reputable trade bod by you have adequate you conduct due on panelling them?	you consider professional custodian reputable trade bodies like LBMA or s you have adequate insurance or cap you conduct due diligence / "Know	you deploy adequate safety measures to store and transport gold, case you consider professional custodians/vaulting service providers (e.g. reputable trade bodies like LBMA or serve exchanges)? you have adequate insurance or capital buffers to cover against any experiments of your conduct due diligence / "Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate apanelling them? Sesment notes:



with		
	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
Ke	y questions to consid	ler:
1	Do you disclose the terms and	d conditions with regards to withdrawal/delivery of gold to custom
	Do you agree with customers for each transaction/on contra	on their rights, insurance arrangements, details of logistics provic
As	sessment notes:	ct basis?
As :		ct basis?
As :		ct basis?
As :		ct basis?
	sessment notes:	
	sessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you conduct due dilig	gence/KYC checks to evaluate customers before initiating business wi
Do you conduct busines	s with the customers even if they are unable to fulfil the KYC requirem
Do you update this infor	mation periodically?
Area(s) of improven	nent:
\rea(s) of improven	nent:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
(ey questions to co	nsider:
Have you developed ar pricing, and trading prac	ny educational material for customers? Do you include details on patices in such materials?
Do you train front end st	aff to offer material to educate customers?
information?	e materials, do you point customers to other external sources of
	e materials, do you point customers to other external sources of
information?	
information? Assessment notes:	



Current state: Observed		
Partly observed Not observed Rey questions to consider: Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints? Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal? Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? Assessment notes:		Current state:
Partly observed Not observed Rey questions to consider: Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints? Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal? Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? Assessment notes:		Observed Proadly observed
Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints? Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal? Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? Assessment notes:		Diserved Broadily observed
Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints? Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal? Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? Assessment notes:		Partly observed Not observed
Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints? Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal? Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? SSESSMENT NOTES:		
Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal? Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? SSESSMENT NOTES:	e	questions to consider:
Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long? Seessment notes:)— _	Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints?
Assessment notes:		Jpon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal?
	,	Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long?
rea(s) of improvement:		
rea(s) of improvement:	_	
area(s) of improvement:		
		a(s) of improvement:
	Are	a(s) of improvement:
	Are	a(s) of improvement:
	\re	a(s) of improvement:
	\re	a(s) of improvement:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
ey questions to co	nsider:
Do you communicate and suppliers/customers?	d clearly align on key terms of payment before finalising trade with
Do you ensure that you a	s well as the suppliers adhere to the terms?
	s in place for events when one party violates the terms?
	s in place for events when one party violates the terms?
	s in place for events when one party violates the terms?
ssessment notes:	
ssessment notes:	
Do you have mechanism ssessment notes: rea(s) of improvem	



appropriate steps		or financial and non-fin e the risks	anciai risks to the	e business and
Current state	:			
Observed		Broadly observed		
Partly observe	d	Not observed		
Key questions	to consider:			
Do you identify	measure and monit	or major financial and nor	n-financial risks to b	ousiness?
	k management prac	ione including policion, go	vernance in place to	n mitigate/mana
identified risks? Assessment r		ices including policies, go		
		ices including policies, go		
Assessment r		ices including policies, go		
		ices including policies, go		
	otes:	ices including policies, go		
Assessment r	otes:	ices including policies, go		
Assessment r	otes:	ices including policies, go		



I promise to have a dedi business incentives	icated and trained risk management team without linkage to any
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to con	nsider:
Do you have a team tha management?	at is independent of other business operations that is responsible for risl
Do you have appropriate	policies, processes and governance to ensure their independence?
Area(s) of improvement	ent:



Current state:	
	_
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	onsider:
Do you comply with appl business operations in I	icable laws and regulations that are applicable to the bullion trading act ndia?
	s and documentation for all compliance and audit procedures? Does i egulator, events of non-compliance and corresponding actions taken?
Do you conduct internal	audits and record its findings for reasonable period?
4	
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested?
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested?
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested?
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested?
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested?
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improven	



Self- Assessment Declaration

By signing below, I/we, hereby declare and affirm the following:

- 1/We have thoroughly reviewed and understood the Code of Conduct established by IAGES.
- 2 The information provided in this self-assessment is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
- I/We acknowledge that this self-assessment is a continuous improvement process, and we shall address any identified gaps and implement necessary corrective actions to enhance our compliance with the IAGES Code of Conduct.

Name of Organisation/Company/Firm:
Full Correspondence Address:
Contact Person:
Designation:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Official Stamp/Seal (if applicable):





Introduction to self-assessment guide

The self-assessment guide is applicable for organisations of any size as the test is based on the practices deployed and not the volume of trade conducted. It is voluntary at present and there will be no audit or public endorsement. Providers can demonstrate adherence to the practices through public disclosure to customers, investors and other interested parties. This can be achieved in several ways – via providers' own websites, through marketing materials or more generally online.

Self-assessment guide aims to help the provider with current state assessment of their practices against corresponding Code of Conduct and entails three steps for assessment.

- Read the corresponding Code of Conduct thoroughly before beginning this assessment.
- Refer to guiding questions to develop conclusion for the organisation's practices against each Code of Conduct statement to determine the extent to which a Code of Conduct is observed by the organisation.
- 3 Assess current state against each Code of Conduct. The assessment is built on the gravity and urgency to address the areas of improvement.

Assessment outcome would be as following:

A. Observed (O)

The provider observes the Code of Conduct in entirety.

B. Broadly Observed (BO)

The provider broadly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more areas of improvement that the provider should address and follow up within a defined timeline.

C. Partly Observed (PO)

The provider partly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more critical areas of improvement and should be addressed as high-priority items.

D. Not Observed (NO)

The provider does not observe the Code of Conduct.

The self-assessment guide is evolving in nature and will mature over time with inputs from the market participants.



Detailed assessment guidance

I promise to record all the relevant information about my suppliers to ensure minimum "Know Your Provider" checks

C	Current state:		
	Dbserved		Broadly observed
P	Partly observed		Not observed
Key	questions to conside	er:	
	you conduct due diligence, siness with them?	/"Know	Your Provider" checks to evaluate suppliers before initiating
Do	you conduct business with the	he sup	pliers if they can't fulfil the minimum requirements?
	you maintain a record of the llected on an ongoing basis?	inform	nation and documents collected? Do you update the information
Do	you ensure that the above p	rocess	es are followed at your organisation?
Asse	essment notes:		
Area	(s) of improvement:		



suppliers	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to	consider:
	ependent test (in-house/outsource) for products received? Do you test for a tics (such as weight, purity etc.)?
If you outsource tes	ting, do you conduct adequate due diligence before empanelling a testing ag
3	
Assessment not	nt and resolution mechanisms of suppliers in case of any deviations?
	es:
Assessment not	es:
Assessment not	es:
Assessment not	es:



with			
	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Key	questions to consid	ler:	
	Oo you document all information	on related	to the product, price and transaction in purchase orde
	Do you ensure complete docuelationship with the supplier?	ımentatior	for all transactions, irrespective of volume and natur
3			
		st transac	tions for a reasonable period?
	Do you maintain records of pa	st transac	tions for a reasonable period?
	Do you maintain records of pa	st transac	tions for a reasonable period?
Ass	Do you maintain records of pa		tions for a reasonable period?
Ass	Do you maintain records of pa		tions for a reasonable period?
Ass	Do you maintain records of pa		tions for a reasonable period?



	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
Ke	/ questions to conside	r:
1	Do you have a criterion to accep If yes, do you have adequate pro	t gold from suppliers that adhere to industry-accepted standard ocesses to ensure its implementation in your organisation?
2	Do you procure gold from registe	ered suppliers (banks, accredited refineries, etc.) only?
Are	ea(s) of improvement:	
Are	ea(s) of improvement:	
Are	ea(s) of improvement:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	onsider:
Do you ensure complian	nce with all applicable labour laws?
Do you have adequate employees?	workplace policies and benefits to provide a safe and healthy workplace
3	
Do you offer regular trai	ning to employees, as required?
Do you have the high-e	ining to employees, as required? nd infrastructure (e.g. barcoding and ERP system) to ensure 100% traceab
4	
Do you have the high-e	
Do you have the high-e	
Do you have the high-e	
Do you have the high-e Assessment notes:	nd infrastructure (e.g. barcoding and ERP system) to ensure 100% traceab
Do you have the high-e	nd infrastructure (e.g. barcoding and ERP system) to ensure 100% traceab
Do you have the high-e Assessment notes:	nd infrastructure (e.g. barcoding and ERP system) to ensure 100% traceab
Do you have the high-e Assessment notes:	nd infrastructure (e.g. barcoding and ERP system) to ensure 100% traceab



I promise to have mandatory industrial licenses/approvals as per applicable regulations

Cı	Current state:		
Ol)bserved		Broadly observed
Pa	Partly observed		Not observed
Key q	questions to consider:		
	you ensure compliance with a ctories/workshops)?	ιll	applicable industrial licenses/approvals for your organisation
	you maintain records of cases or resolve them?	f n	on-compliance, queries from regulator along with actions taker
Oo :	you have adequate processes to	e	nsure timely renewal of licenses?
Area((s) of improvement:		



I promise to maintain traceability of gold items throughout the manufacturing process

	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Ke	y questions to consid	er:	
1	Do you maintain details of inpu	ts ⁸ that	t go into a gold item that you manufacture?
2	Do you have physical/digital sy	stems t	to capture these details accurately?
3	Do you maintain these records	for a re	easonable period (at least 2 years)?
As	sessment notes:		
_			
_			
Ar	ea(s) of improvement:		
_			
_			



	Current state:
	Current State.
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	questions to consider:
е	Do you consider working conditions and safety aspects at a contractor's factory/workshop who mpanelling a contractor? Do you engage solely with contractors who provide a safe and healthy wonvironment for their workers?
2 D	o you support contractors in providing a better workplace to their employees?
	o you maintain transparency and supply robust quality gold to contractors/karigars for processing essment notes:
Ass	
Ass	essment notes:
Ass	
Ass	essment notes:



prec	
	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	y questions to consider:
	Do you deploy adequate safety measures (e.g. physical security, access control) to store and to gold, cash and precious metals?
2	Do you have adequate insurance or capital buffers to cover against loss events?
3	
	Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
(Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
Ass	Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them? Sessment notes:
Ass	Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them?
Ass	Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them? Sessment notes:
Ass	Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate logistics agencies empanelling them? Sessment notes:



nformation periodically	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
(ey questions to co	nsider:
Do you conduct due dilig	ence/KYC checks to evaluate customers before initiating business w
Do you conduct business	s with customers even if they are unable to fulfill the KYC requiremen
Do you update this inform	nation periodically?
Do you update this inform	nation periodically?
	nation periodically?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	



I promise to track customer complaints and aim to redress them in a timely manner

	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Ke	ey questions to consider:
1	Do you have physical/digital systems in place to receive customer complaints?
2	Upon receiving a complaint, do you commit a timeline for redressal?
3	Do you maintain records of customer complaints (number of complaints received, pending, resolved) for a reasonable period?
As	ssessment notes:
_	
_	
Ar	ea(s) of improvement:
_	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
(ey questions to co	onsider:
Do you communicate suppliers/customers?	and clearly align on key terms of payment before finalising tra
Do you ensure that you	as well as the suppliers/customers adhere to the terms?
ssessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
	nent:
Assessment notes:	nent:
	nent:



арріч	ropriate steps to mitigate / mar	ajor financial and non-financial risks to my business and ta nage the risks
	Current state:	
	Observed [Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
Key	questions to consider:	:
1	Do you identify, measure and mor	nitor financial and non-financial risks to businesses?
	Do you have risk management dentified risks?	practices, including policies, governance in place to mitigate t
	sessment notes:	
	a(s) of improvement:	
Area	a(s) of improvement:	
Area	a(s) of improvement:	



	usiness incentive	edicated and trained risk management team without linkag	e to a	any
	Current state:			
	Observed	Broadly observed		
	Partly observed	Not observed		
K	ey questions to c	onsider:		
0	Do you have a tear management?	m independent of other business operations that is responsible	e for i	ris
2	Do you have appropria	ate policies, processes and governance to ensure their independence	?	
A	ssessment notes	:		
_				
_				
_				
_				
	rea(s) of improve	ment:		
	rea(s) of improve	ment:		
	rea(s) of improve	ment:		
	rea(s) of improve	ment:		



	of old gold
Current stat	te:
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observ	ved Not observed
Key question	ns to consider:
Do you have a	a standard old gold purchase policy for all customers?
	nunicate all aspects taken into consideration while pricing old gold (e.g. purity, ing losses, taxes, etc.) to all customers, consistently and impartially?
Do you collect requirements?	t KYC details of sellers of old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not me ?
Area(s) of imp	provement:
Area(s) of imp	provement:
Area(s) of imp	provement:



	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	y questions to consider:
	Do you conduct adequate due diligence on supplier to validate if they only deal with old gold responsibly sourced?
	Do you collect relevant documents (original seller and transaction documents) before accepgold?
	Do you proactively report any observation indicating unfair practices such as stolen or smuggl to relevant authorities?
	sessment notes:
_	sessment notes:
	sessment notes:
	sessment notes:
	sessment notes:
Are	ea(s) of improvement:
Are	
Are	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you comply with all a	pplicable laws and regulations applicable to your business operations
	and documentation for all compliance and audit procedures? Does it queries from regulator, events of non-compliance and corresponding
	audits and record its findings for reasonable period? Do you hire profe flict of interest to conduct external audits?
	ormation to customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Do you blic domain to enhance credibility of your practices?
	asile definant to enhance ereals my or your practices.
Assessment notes:	ablic domain to dimarco dicalbility of your practices.
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	



Self- Assessment Declaration

By signing below, I/we, hereby declare and affirm the following:

- 1/We have thoroughly reviewed and understood the Code of Conduct established by IAGES.
- 2 The information provided in this self-assessment is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
- I/We acknowledge that this self-assessment is a continuous improvement process, and we shall address any identified gaps and implement necessary corrective actions to enhance our compliance with the IAGES Code of Conduct.

Name of Organisation/Company/Firm:
Full Correspondence Address:
Contact Person:
Designation:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Official Stamp/Seal (if applicable):





Introduction to self-assessment guide

The self-assessment guide is applicable for organisations of any size as the test is based on the practices deployed and not the volume of trade conducted. It is voluntary and there will be no audit or public endorsement. Providers can demonstrate adherence to the practices through public disclosure to customers, investors and other interested parties. This can be achieved in several ways – via providers' own websites, through marketing materials or more generally online.

Self-assessment guide aims to help the provider with current state assessment of their practices against corresponding Code of Conduct and entails three steps for assessment.

- Read the corresponding Code of Conduct thoroughly before beginning this assessment.
- Refer to guiding questions to develop conclusion for the organisation's spractices against each Code of Conduct statement to determine the extent to which a Code of Conduct is observed by the organisation.
- Assess current state against each Code of Conduct. The assessment is built on the gravity and urgency to address the areas of improvement.

Assessment outcome would be as following

A. Observed (O)

The provider observes the Code of Conduct in entirety.

B. Broadly Observed (BO)

The provider broadly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more areas of improvement that the provider should address and follow up within a defined timeline.

C. Partly Observed (PO)

The provider partly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more critical areas of improvement and should be addressed as high-priority items.

D. Not Observed (NO)

The provider doesn't observe the Code of Conduct.

The self-assessment guide is evolving in nature and will mature over time with inputs from the market participants.



Detailed assessment guidance

Area(s) of improvement:

I promise to buy supplies and equipment of required technical specifications from trustworthy suppliers while ensuring due documentation for each purchase

Current state:

	Observed Broadly observed						
	Partly observed Not observed						
Ke	ey questions to consider:						
1	Do you ensure technical specification of supplies (laboratory consumables, etc.) and equipment as well as purchasing process meet BIS standards?						
3-	Do you conduct due diligence/have internal processes to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them?						
	Do you ask for requisite information and demos before upgrading to a new equipment?						
4	Do you maintain records of all purchases for reasonable period?						
As	ssessment notes:						



Current etate:	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to cor	nsider:
	cks as per BIS standards and any additional due diligence before onb update this information periodically?
Do you collect requisite in assaying and hallmarking	nformation about the article as per BIS standards before accepting req g from the customer?
Assessment notes:	
Area(s) of improvem	ent:



I promise to offer educational material to customers on assaying and hallmarking practices or point them to credible sources of such information Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Have you developed any educational material for customers? Do you include details on assaying and hallmarking process sampling, testing, etc. in such materials? Do you train front-end staff to use this material to educate customers? In absence of in-house materials, do you point customers to other external sources of credible information? **Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvement:**



					g industry stan
Curren	nt state:				
Observe	ed	Broad	ly observed		
Partly o	bserved	Not ob	oserved		
Key ques	stions to consid	er:			
	have adequate syste and complaints in line			record and redr	ess customer fe
Do you e support?	educate customers c	n their rights to	raise complain	ts and the proc	ess to access c
Do you a	analyse customer fee	back and root o	cause of the con	nplaints and take	e appropriate act
Area(s) o	f improvement				
Area(s) o	f improvement				
Area(s) o	f improvement				
Area(s) o	f improvement				



I promise to protect customer information and not divulge it to anyone unless mandated by the Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you deploy adequate physical and IT infrastructure to protect customer information? Do you have internal policies around customer information management? **Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvement:**



I promise to have mandatory industrial licenses/approvals as per applicable regulations Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you ensure compliance to all applicable industrial licenses/approvals for your centre? Do you maintain records of any cases of non-compliance, queries from regulator along with actions taken to resolve them? Do you have adequate processes to ensure timely renewal of licenses? **Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvement:**



I promise to maintain integrity of entire assaying and hallmarking process (including sampling, testing, marking) as per applicable industry standards Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you ensure SOPs for assaying and hallmarking process accurately captures the BIS requirements? Do you have processes and systems to ensure that the applied marking conforms to product specifications? Do you ensure technical competency of staff and accuracy of testing equipment? Assessment notes: **Area(s) of improvement:**



I promise to charge applicable fees and disclose key terms and conditions to customers Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you meet the regulatory pricing for assaying and hallmarking for all customers? Do you disclose the assaying and hallmarking processes and key risks (e.g. damages to article) involved objectively? Do you disclose and agree on acceptable error limits? Do you communicate potential reasons for potential discrepancies in measurement? Assessment notes: **Area(s) of improvement:**



I promise to document records for all processes conducted to maintain traceability as per applicable industry standards Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you maintain records throughout the assaying and hallmarking process along with appropriate recordkeeping controls as required by BIS? Have you established physical/digital systems for complete traceability of gold throughout the assaying and hallmarking process? Do you ensure that requisite information regarding price, product and transaction is clearly documented on transaction receipt/business contract and shared with the customer? **Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvement:**



applicable industry standa	stomer assets through operational controls and insurance as urds
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
BIS standards to safegua	safety measures (e.g. physical security, access control) and insurance as ard customers' assets (such as gold items held on behalf of the custome r own interest (e.g., indemnity insurance)?
Area(s) of improvem	ient:
Area(s) of improvem	nent:
Area(s) of improvem	nent:
Area(s) of improvem	ient:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	onsider:
	and conditions (e.g. delivery time, charges, minimum lot size) with regards aking delivery of their gold holdings?
2	
authorisation for receipt	istomers on their rights, insurance arrangements, responsibility of tran delivery etc. for each transaction / on contract basis?
authorisation for receipt	Istomers on their rights, insurance arrangements, responsibility of trans /delivery etc. for each transaction / on contract basis?
Assessment notes:	/delivery etc. for each transaction / on contract basis?
Assessment notes:	/delivery etc. for each transaction / on contract basis?
	/delivery etc. for each transaction / on contract basis?



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
ey questions to co	nsider:
Do you communicate ar before finalizing trade wi	nd clearly align on key terms of payment against products/services payment against
Do you ensure that you	as well as the suppliers adhere to the terms?
	ns in place for events when one party violates the terms?
Do you have mechanism	ns in place for events when one party violates the terms?
·	ns in place for events when one party violates the terms?
·	
assessment notes:	



I promise to proactively identify major financial and non-financial risks to my business and take appropriate steps to mitigate/manage the risks Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you identify, measure and monitor major financial and non-financial risks to business? Do you have risk management practices including policies, governance in place to mitigate/manage the identified risks? Do you have appropriate policies, processes and governance to ensure complete independence of quality management team? **Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvement:**



I promise to comply with all applicable laws and regulations, maintain adequate documentation and disclose any information as required by regulatory authorities Current state: Observed Broadly observed Partly observed Not observed Key questions to consider: Do you comply with all applicable laws and regulations (e.g. BIS standards)? Do you maintain records and documentation for all compliance and audit procedures? Does it include details of queries from regulator, events of non-compliance and corresponding actions taken? Do you conduct internal audits and record all information as required by BIS? Do you disclose this information to customer or regulatory authorities when requested? Assessment notes: **Area(s) of improvement:**



Self- Assessment Declaration

By signing below, I/we, hereby declare and affirm the following:

- I/We have thoroughly reviewed and understood the Code of Conduct established by IAGES.
- 2 The information provided in this self-assessment is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
- I/We acknowledge that this self-assessment is a continuous improvement process, and we shall address any identified gaps and implement necessary corrective actions to enhance our compliance with the IAGES Code of Conduct.

Name of Organisation/Company/Firm:
Full Correspondence Address:
Contact Person:
Designation:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Official Stamp/Seal (if applicable):





Introduction to self-assessment guide

The self-assessment guide is applicable for organisations of any size as the test is based on the practices deployed and not the volume of trade conducted. It is voluntary at present and there will be no audit or public endorsement. Providers can demonstrate adherence to the practices through public disclosure to customers, investors and other interested parties. This can be achieved in several ways – via providers' own websites, through marketing materials or more generally online.

Self-assessment guide aims to help the provider with current state assessment of their practices against corresponding Code of Conduct and entails three steps for assessment.

- 1 Read the corresponding Code of Conduct thoroughly before beginning this assessment.
- Refer to guiding questions to develop conclusion for the organisation's spractices against each Code of Conduct statement to determine the extent to which a Code of Conduct is observed by the organisation.
- 3 Assess current state against each Code of Conduct. The assessment is built on the gravity and urgency to address the areas of improvement.

Additional notes for classification of deviation levels:

A. Observed (O)

The provider observes the Code of Conduct in entirety.

B. Broadly Observed (BO)

The provider broadly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more areas of improvement that the provider should address and follow up within a defined timeline.

C. Partly Observed (PO)

The provider partly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more critical areas of improvement and should be addressed as high-priority items.

D. Not Observed (NO)

The provider does not observe the Code of Conduct.

The self-assessment guide is evolving in nature and will mature over time with inputs from the market participants.



Detailed assessment guidance

I promise to record all the relevant information about my suppliers and ensure adequate "Know Your Provider" checks

	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Ke	y questions to consider:
1	Do you conduct due diligence/"Know Your Provider" checks to evaluate suppliers before initiating business with them?
2	Do you conduct business with the suppliers if they can't fulfil the minimum requirements?
3	Do you maintain record of the information and documents collected? Do you update the information collected on an ongoing basis?
4	Do you ensure that the above processes are followed at your organisation?
	sessment notes:
Ar	ea(s) of improvement:
_	
_	



from my suppliers	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	onsider:
Do you conduct indep characteristics (such as	endent tests for the received products? Do you test for all the relevate weight, purity etc.)?
	and skills to perform the tests on site? If you do not have the testing facility, (e.g. AHC) to validate test results?
De verries compleiet er	
	nd resolution mechanisms of supplier in case of any deviations?
Assessment notes:	nd resolution mechanisms of supplier in case of any deviations?
	nd resolution mechanisms of supplier in case of any deviations?
	nd resolution mechanisms of supplier in case of any deviations?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
other documents?	ormation (such as weight, purity, etc.) related to the trade in purchase ords of past transactions for reasonable period (at least 2 years)?
2	locumentation is completed for all trades, irrespective of volume and na
Accomment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Area(s) of improvem	nent:



	stered suppliers	
	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
(ey	y questions to cons	sider:
6		only accept gold products supplied by manufacturers that adhere to , do you have adequate processes to ensure its implementation at
[Do you procure gold from r	egistered manufacturers only?
\re	ea(s) of improveme	nt:
Are	ea(s) of improveme	nt:
\Are	ea(s) of improveme	nt:
\Are	ea(s) of improveme	nt:



criteria in business operat	suppliers that integrate ESG (Environment, Social and Governance ions
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you consider enviror material, zero waste) wh	nmental standards, beyond the applicable laws (e.g. eco-friendly packagin, lile selecting a supplier?
Do you consider other transparency) criteria?	social (e.g. support small artisans, child labor free) and governance (e.g.
Assessment notes:	
Augustinanus van	and.
Area(s) of improvem	ient:



vaida	bles (gold, cash, precious metals)
	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	questions to consider:
1 D	o you deploy safety measures for storage and transportation of gold, cash and precious metals?
2 D	o you have adequate insurance or capital buffers to cover against any event of loss?
er	o you conduct due diligence/have internal processes to evaluate logistics agencies bef mpanelling them? Do you collect all the requisite documents from the agencies as part of "Know Y roviders" checks?
Asse	essment notes:
Ass	essment notes:
	essment notes:
	essment notes:
	essment notes: a(s) of improvement:



	ntial investment risks
	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	questions to consider:
1	Do you offer information regarding the product characteristics in promotional material?
	Do you disclose applicable regulatory guidelines applicable to product to customer? Do you disclose applicable regulatory guidelines applicable to product to customer? Do you disclose applicable to product to customer?
	Do you offer objective and fair information without impacting industry perception while difference your jewellery against other competing retailers in marketing material?
Ass	sessment notes:
Ass	essment notes:
Ass	sessment notes:
	a(s) of improvement:



sources of such information	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
	y educational material for customers? Do you include details on product in such materials? Do you train sales staff to use this material to educate
In absence of in-house m these credible sources?	naterials, do you point customers to other external sources of information? Ar
Assessment notes:	
Area(s) of improvem	ent:



	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
Key	/ questions to con	sider:
1	Do you provide investmen	t advice to customer to promote gold products?
		nt of sale to delineate facts from opinion while providing information to credible sources of information?
Are	ea(s) of improveme	ent:
Are	a(s) of improveme	ent:
Are	a(s) of improveme	ent:



tandards are available) fr	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
ey questions to cor	nsider:
Do you ensure that only havailable for sale?	nallmarked products (for which hallmarking standards are available)
complaints in public dom	e checks (valid BIS license, history of temporary license suspension ain, instances of malpractice etc.) and collect relevant documents (Do you validate the assaying results with independent sample testin
	bove processes are followed at your organization for all AHCs and
each product? ssessment notes:	
ssessment notes:	
ssessment notes:	
each product? ssessment notes: rea(s) of improvem	
ssessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
(av avastians to sav	a cido vi
Key questions to cor	nsider:
	ay of displaying product information on each item at point of sale? Indication to product, price, unique identification, etc.?
Do you provide additiona	I information to the customer, if requested, to improve credibility?
Assessment notes:	
	ent:
	ent:
	ent:
Assessment notes:	ent:



I pro	omise to charge fair		
	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Кеу	/ questions to o	onsider:	
	Do you charge standa Do you disclose pricin		es to the customers irrespective of your relationship with the othe customer?
	Do you clearly disclos you ensure that these		d conditions (such as return policy, risks, etc.) to customers
Ass	sessment notes		g adhered to?
Ass	sessment notes		g adhered to?
Ass	sessment notes		g aunereu to?
Ass	sessment notes		g aunereu to?
	ea(s) of improve		aunerea to?
			g aunereu to?
			g aunereu to?
			aunerea to?



Current state:	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you maintain invoice customer rights and tran	for all transactions? Do you include all the information related to price, saction on the invoice?
	documents from customers for KYC checks? Do you conduct business ulfil the KYC requirements?
Do you have systems in	place to ensure that the above processes are followed at your organic
Area(s) of improvem	nent:
Area(s) of improvem	nent:
Area(s) of improvem	nent:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to con	sider:
Do you have adequate wo a safe and healthy workpla	rkplace policies and benefits for employees? Are these sufficient to ace to employees?
Do you offer adequate trai	ning to employees, as required?
Do you have high-end infra	astructure (e.g. barcoding and ERP system) to ensure 100% traceal
Accomment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Area(s) of improveme	ent:
Area(s) of improveme	ent:
Area(s) of improveme	ent:



	omise to implement adequate systems and mechanisms to receive, record and tomer queries and complaints	
	Current state:	
	Observed Broadly observed	
	Partly observed Not observed	
K	y questions to consider:	
1	Do you have systems in place to receive customer complaints? Do you commit a timeline to cu to resolve complaints?	sto
2	Do you maintain records of the customer complaints? If yes, for how long?	
A	sessment notes:	
	ea(s) of improvement:	
- - -		



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to c	onsider:
Do you communicate a	and clearly align on key terms of payment before finalising trade with suppl
2	
for events where any o	as well as the suppliers adhere to the terms? Do you have mechanisms in ne party violates the terms?
	ne party violates the terms?
for events where any o	ne party violates the terms?
for events where any o	ne party violates the terms?
for events where any o	ne party violates the terms?
for events where any o	ne party violates the terms?



	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
⟨ev	questions to consider:
1 —	
L	o you collect payments in advance from your customers?
	o you disclose the key terms and conditions such as price and risks to customers opting for advantagements?
	o you provide customers visibility on settlement times and terms that would be applicable upon the
TU	iture purchase and settlement?
Area	a(s) of improvement:



	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
Key	questions to conside	er:
	Do you put aside adequate fina arise due to regular operations?	ancial resources to service all future liabilities and cover any risk?
	Do you invest customer advanc as planned?	es in gold stock that can easily be liquidated upon customer requ
	Do you ensure adequate co- collected?	verage against customer liabilities arising from advances/de
4	Do you have adequate policies	to protect customer rights e.g. in case of wind-down?
	a(s) of improvement:	
Are	a(s) of improvement:	
Are	a(s) of improvement:	



appropriate steps to mitig	ate/manage the north
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you identify, measure	e and monitor major financial and non-financial risks to business?
	ate risk management practices including policies, governance in place
mitigate/manage these r	
Assessment notes:	isks?
Assessment notes:	isks?
Assessment notes:	isks?
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	isks?



Not observed Inge policy for customers and non-customers? Install taken into consideration while pricing old gold (purity, melting retaxes (as applicable) etc.) to all customers, consistently and cively? In a solution of the seller does not meet
ange policy for customers and non-customers? Is taken into consideration while pricing old gold (purity, meltiner taxes (as applicable) etc.) to all customers, consistently anotively?
s taken into consideration while pricing old gold (purity, meltiner taxes (as applicable) etc.) to all customers, consistently an ctively?
s taken into consideration while pricing old gold (purity, meltiner taxes (as applicable) etc.) to all customers, consistently anotively?
er taxes (as applicable) etc.) to all customers, consistently an ctively?
old gold? Do you purchase gold if the seller does not meet
-



ascertained by trusted refi		
Current state:		
Observed	Broadly observed	
Partly observed	Not observed	
Key questions to cor	nsider:	
Do you sell products may ascertain the purity of rec	de of recycled gold? If yes, do you have adequate practices and processed gold before further use?	es
Do you route the recycled	d gold through a trusted refinery/manufacturer?	
Assessment notes:		
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	ent:	
	ent:	
	ent:	
	ent:	



	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
(ey	questions to consider:
С	o you ensure compliance with all laws/regulations are applicable to your organisation?
С	o you maintain records and documentation for all compliance and audit procedures?
	to you conduct internal audits? Are the audit results shared in public domain to enhance cred fyour practices?
	essment notes:
	essment notes:
	essment notes:
\rea	a(s) of improvement:
ea	
ırea	
\rea	



Self- Assessment Declaration

By signing below, I/we, hereby declare and affirm the following:

- 1/We have thoroughly reviewed and understood the Code of Conduct established by IAGES.
- 2 The information provided in this self-assessment is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
- I/We acknowledge that this self-assessment is a continuous improvement process, and we shall address any identified gaps and implement necessary corrective actions to enhance our compliance with the IAGES Code of Conduct.

Name of Organisation/Company/Firm:
Full Correspondence Address:
Contact Person:
Designation:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Official Stamp/Seal (if applicable):



Digital Investment Gold Retailing



Introduction to Self-assessment guide

The self-assessment guide is applicable for organisations of any size as the test is based on the practices deployed and not the volume of trade conducted. It is voluntary at present and there will be no audit or public endorsement. Providers can demonstrate adherence to the practices through public disclosure to customers, investors and other interested parties. This can be achieved in several ways – via providers' own websites, through marketing materials or more generally online.

Self-assessment guide aims to help the provider with current state assessment of their practices against corresponding Code of Conduct and entails three steps for assessment.

- 1 Read the corresponding Code of Conduct thoroughly before beginning this assessment.
- 2 Refer to guiding questions to develop conclusion for the organisation's practices against each Code of Conduct statement to determine the extent to which a Code of Conduct is observed by the organisation.
- Assess current state against each Code of Conduct. The assessment is built on the gravity and urgency to address the areas of improvement.

Additional notes for classification of deviation levels:

A. Observed (O)

The provider observes the Code of Conduct in entirety.

B. Broadly Observed (BO)

The provider broadly observes the Code of Conduct in all critical areas. The assessment has identified one or more areas of improvement that the provider should address and follow up in a defined timeline.

C. Partly Observed (PO)

The provider partly observes the Code of Conduct. The assessment has identified one or more critical areas of improvement and should be addressed as high-priority items.

D. Not Observed (NO)

The provider does not observe the Code of Conduct.

The self-assessment guide is evolving in nature and will mature over time with inputs from the market participants.



Detailed assessment guidance

I promise to record all the relevant information about my suppliers and ensure adequate "Know Your Provider" checks



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you conduct indepen characteristics (such as	dent and adequate tests on products received? Do you test for all the relev weight, purity etc.)?
2	
Do you use complaint an testing? Assessment notes:	nd resolution mechanisms of supplier in case of any deviations observed du
testing?	nd resolution mechanisms of supplier in case of any deviations observed dur
testing?	
testing? Assessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
	rmation (such as weight, purity, etc.) related to the trade in purchase order u maintain the records of past transactions for reasonable period as mandat
	ocumentation is completed for all trades, irrespective of volume and nature
relationship with supplier	?
reiationship with supplier	?
	?
	?
	?
	?
	?
	?
	?
	?
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	
Assessment notes:	



	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
ey	questions to cons	ider:
а		nly accept gold products supplied by manufacturers that adhere , do you have adequate processes to ensure its implementation
Г	o you procure gold from re	agistarad sunnliars only?
rea	a(s) of improvemer	nt:
rea	a(s) of improvemer	nt:
rea	a(s) of improvemer	nt:
rea	a(s) of improvemer	nt:



Current state:	
Garroni Giato.	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
ey questions to cor	nsider:
Do you offer objective and website/app? Do you stat	d fair information regarding the products and services in promotional te potential risks clearly?
Do you also share informa guidelines?	ation on aspects such as legal transfer of ownership and applicable re
Do you offer objective an	
	nd fair information without impacting industry perception while differ
	nd fair information without impacting industry perception while differ or competing providers in marketing communications?
your product against othe	er competing providers in marketing communications?
your product against othe	er competing providers in marketing communications?
your product against othe	er competing providers in marketing communications?
your product against othe	er competing providers in marketing communications?
your product against othe	er competing providers in marketing communications?
your product against othe	er competing providers in marketing communications?



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Have you developed ed address customers' que	lucational materials for customers? Do you have customer support ies and grievances?
How do you ensure that	customer support services are not misinterpreted as professional adv
In absence of in-house n	naterials, do you point customers to other external sources of informati
these credible sources?	iatorialo, do you point outtoriore to outer oxionial oodrood or informati
these credible sources?	
these credible sources?	
these credible sources?	
Assessment notes:	
these credible sources?	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
How do you ensure that components to the custo	you charge fair prices and fees to the customers? Do you disclose all mer?
	key terms and conditions (such as information on customer's rights elivery / withdrawal policy, return policy etc.) to customers?
Do you have internal r	
customers prior to imple	policies to communicate changes in pricing, terms and conditions mentation?
customers prior to imple	mentation?
customers prior to imple	mentation?
customers prior to imple	mentation?



	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	questions to consider:
	Do you include all the information related to price, product, customer rights and transaction deta he invoice?
	Do you collect requisite documents from customers for KYC checks? Do you conduct business with
	customers if they can't fulfil the KYC requirements?
3 [Do you maintain required KYC details for sale through any platform?
<u> </u>	Do you maintain required KYC details for sale through any platform?
4	Do you maintain required KYC details for sale through any platform? Do you have systems in place to ensure that the above processes are followed at your organisati
Ass	Do you maintain required KYC details for sale through any platform? Do you have systems in place to ensure that the above processes are followed at your organisati
Ass	Do you maintain required KYC details for sale through any platform? Do you have systems in place to ensure that the above processes are followed at your organisatessment notes:



	Current state:	
	Current state.	
	Observed Broadly observed	
	Partly observed Not observed	
Key	questions to consider:	
	Do you confer legal ownership of the invested gold to the customer? How do you ensur process is followed for each transaction?	e th
	Do you clearly disclose to the customer the stage at which the legal title passes?	
3		
	Do you have a committed timeline to complete the ownership transfer? How frequently do you imeline?	ı me
		u me
ti	imeline?	u me
ti		ı me
ti	imeline?	u me
ti	imeline?	me.
Ass	sessment notes:	ı me
Ass	imeline?	me
Ass	sessment notes:	ı me
Ass	sessment notes:	ı me
Ass	sessment notes:	ı me
Ass	sessment notes:	u me



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	onsider:
Do you deploy adequa insurance to cover again	ate safety measures for storage and transportation of gold? Do you hanst events of loss?
	diligence/have internal processes to evaluate logistics agencies befo you collect all the requisite documents from the agencies as part of "Know Yo
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improven	nent:
Assessment notes:	nent:
Assessment notes:	nent:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you clearly disclose of purchase?	customer's rights regarding withdrawal/delivery of gold holdings at the
Do you have a committed ensure that the timelines	t timeline to the customer to complete withdrawal/delivery of gold? Howare met?
Do you have checks and	
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	balances in the system to ensure only genuine delivery requests are
to?	
to? Assessment notes:	



C	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
P	Partly observed		Not observed
Key o	questions to consi	der:	
	you hold gold in allocated ol allocated?	d form for	all customer investment irrespective of individual allocations
		er's gold	holdings are operationally segregated from any other
- 1101	ldings?		
Do	you have controls to restr		
Do	you have controls to restr		ovider from accessing and using customers' gold holdings noldings against the gold inventory on a daily basis?
Do Do	you have controls to restr		
Do Do	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome		
Do Do	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome		ovider from accessing and using customers' gold holdings noldings against the gold inventory on a daily basis?
Do Do	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome		
Do Do	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome		
Do Do	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome		
Do Do	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome		
Do Do Asse	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the custome	ers' gold h	
Do Do Asse	you have controls to restroyou reconcile the customessment notes:	ers' gold h	



I promise to maintain gold inventory against customers' holdings in clearly identifiable form

	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Ke	y questions to conside	er:	
0	Do you maintain gold inventory identification?	in cle	early identifiable form? What is the unique marker used for the
2	How do you ensure that the list units from the inventory?	of unio	ique markers is updated after addition / removal of discrete gold
As	sessment notes:		
Arc	ea(s) of improvement:		
_			



an id			
	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Key	y questions to co	nsider:	
			gold unit(s) which they hold partially/completely? If yes, ho ed irrespective of quantity of gold held by any customer?
Ass	sessment notes:		
Ass —	sessment notes:		
Ass 	sessment notes:		
Ass 	sessment notes:		
Ass 	sessment notes:		
As:	sessment notes:		
As:	sessment notes:		
Ass	sessment notes:		
	sessment notes:		
	ea(s) of improvem	nent:	
		nent:	



	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
еу	questions to cons	sider:
	What policies and internal company's business operat	controls do you have in place to segregate customer money and g tions?
ŀ	How do you ensure that the	ese are followed at all instances in the company?
	sessment notes:	
.re	a(s) of improveme	nt:
ire		nt:
.re		nt:



Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you have systems in p to customers to resolve of	place to receive customer feedback and complaints? Do you commit a complaints?
Do you have a quetomor	
	support team dedicated to address customers' complaints?
·	support team dedicated to address customers' complaints?
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	



Owner at a tarter	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	nsider:
Do you communicate and	d clearly align on key terms of payment before finalising trade with su
	s well as the suppliers adhere to the terms? Do you have mechanisms party violates the terms?
Do you have controls to	
Are these upgraded at re	restrict payment frauds? egular intervals?
Are these upgraded at re	
Are these upgraded at re	egular intervals?
Are these upgraded at re	egular intervals?
Are these upgraded at re	egular intervals?
Are these upgraded at re	egular intervals?



observed erved and monies between customers and provide gold holdings are separate from provider's be so service all future obligations which may arise
erved s and monies between customers and provide gold holdings are separate from provider's b
and monies between customers and provide gold holdings are separate from provider's b
gold holdings are separate from provider's b
gold holdings are separate from provider's b
o service all future obligations which may aris
at controls do you have in place to segregate o



	Current state:		
	Observed		Broadly observed
	Partly observed		Not observed
Key	y questions to d	consider:	
1	Do you identify, meas	ure and monito	or major financial and non-financial risks to business?
2			
ا	Do you have approproproprogramitigate/manage thes	e risks?	nagement practices including policies, governance in place
ا	mitigate/manage thes	e risks?	nagement practices including policies, governance in place
Ass	mitigate/manage thes	e risks?	nagement practices including policies, governance in place
Ass	sessment notes	e risks?	nagement practices including policies, governance in place
Ass	sessment notes	e risks?	nagement practices including policies, governance in place



anu	secure data storage	
	Current state:	
	Observed	Broadly observed
	Partly observed	Not observed
(e y	questions to cons	sider:
[Do you have adequate me	asures to ensure physical protection of IT infrastructure?
	What IT practices do you d with the industry accepted	eploy for data protection, cyber security and data storage? Are thes standards?
	sessment notes:	
\.	a(s) of improveme	nt:
\re		nt:
\Are		nt:



	Current state:
	Observed Broadly observed
	Partly observed Not observed
Key	questions to consider:
1	Do you have a wind-down plan in place with defined metrics, roles, triggers and responsibilities?
	What controls and processes have been put in place to ensure that customers receive their gold an money in case of any eventualities?
Ass	sessment notes:
Ass	
	sessment notes:
	sessment notes:



elevant authorities	
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Cey questions to co	nsider:
Do you have adequate a	nti-money-laundering controls in place?
Do you identify and repo	rt suspicious activities to relevant authorities?
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improvem	ent:
	ent:
	ent:
	nent:



	nformation as required by regulatory authorities
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to co	onsider:
Do you ensure compliar	nce with all laws/regulations are applicable to your organisation?
Do you maintain records	s and documentation for all compliance and audit procedures?
	l audits such as reconciliation of customers' and provider's gold holdings? All by professional and independent auditors?
Assassment notes:	
Assessment notes:	
	nent:
	nent:
	nent:
	nent:
Assessment notes: Area(s) of improven	nent:



systems)	ion independent audits by third parties at regular intervals coverions functions (including gold holdings, cyber security and infor
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to	consider:
Do you conduct inde	pendent audits covering key business and operations functions?
Do you check the qu	ality of audit and reputation of auditors before engaging with them?
Area(s) of improv	ement:
Area(s) of improv	ement:



credibility	rmation such as audit reports/financial statements to enhan
Current state:	
Observed	Broadly observed
Partly observed	Not observed
Key questions to con	sider:
Do you disclose audit repo	orts, financial statements etc. to customers/public to enhance credibil
Area(s) of improveme	ent:



Self- Assessment Declaration

By signing below, I/we, hereby declare and affirm the following:

- I/We have thoroughly reviewed and understood the Code of Conduct established by IAGES.
- 2 The information provided in this self-assessment is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
- I/We acknowledge that this self-assessment is a continuous improvement process, and we shall address any identified gaps and implement necessary corrective actions to enhance our compliance with the IAGES Code of Conduct.

Name of Organisation/Company/Firm:
Full Correspondence Address:
Contact Person:
Designation:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Official Stamp/Seal (if applicable):





IAGES is a Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) created by the Indian gold industry, for the Indian gold industry.

IAGES aims to foster consumer confidence and trust in the Indian gold industry by encouraging fair, transparent and sustainable practices, regulatory compliance, and establishing codes of conduct. It has developed an accreditation framework, and this sets out how its members should assess their organization's conformance with the established Code of Conduct.

The vision of IAGES is to "promote organized growth of the industry and enhance consumer trust in Gold by raising overall standards and adopt best practices across the value chain" comprising of Retailing, Manufacturing, Refining, Assaying and Hallmarking, Bullion Trading, Digital Investment Gold Retailing. The accreditation framework will serve as an enabler to achieve the vision.

Objectives of IAGES



Trust

Enhance and build consumer trust through fair & transparent practices with a focus on client protection



Credibility

Build market credibility through adoption of responsible and best practices



Compliance

Drive professionalism and regulatory compliance through policy advocacy and code of conduct



Capability Development

Enhance industry capability to serve customers responsibly



Market Development

Identify opportunities for the industry to promote business & trade and ensure commercial prudence